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October 12, 2000

Larry Noble, Esquire

Genetal Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington. D C. 20463

Y11 F ,/
Re: Violation of the Code of Federal Regulations, / l{ UA { <) I é
Robert Casey Jr. for Auditor General Committee

Dear Mr. Noble: gEﬁS‘“ﬁ’ﬂ%

Pursuant 10 provisions of the Code of Federal Regulations, the Katie True for
Auditor General Ccmmittee is filing this complaint with your office. It regards the
campaign finance activities of the Robert Casey Jr. for Auditor General Commitiee,
registered with the Pennsylvania State Bureau of Elections. (Registration number
9500053.) The Katie True for Auditor General Committee respectfully requests an
immediate investigation by the Federal Election Commission.

An examination of campaign finance 1eports indicates the Robert Casey Jr. for
Auditor General Committee contributed $1,000 to the Citizens for Ron Klink
Pennsylvania Senate primary campaign on March 23, and $1,000 to Klink’s general
election campaign on May 3. Casey’s campaign contnbuted an additional $1,000 to the
Ed O’Brien for Congress Committee on June 15. (PA 10® District)

The aggregate sum of these contributions exceeds the annual amount of federal
expenditures allowable by a state committee as prescribed in the Code of Federal
Regulations. The Casey Committee failed to file a Statement of Organization in
accordance with 11 CFR 102.2 within ten days of the federal expenditures pursuant to 11
CFR 101.1. Failure to file such statement is a clear violation of section 102.1 (d) of the
Code of Federal Regulations.

On behalf of the Katic True for Auditor General Committee, [ urge the
Commission to act expeditiously and impose the appropriate penalties.

cyfully,

Re
Ste%e; n Brame, gampaign Manager

Katie True for Auditor General Committee

Paid for by The Kahie True For Auditor Genorol Commities
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112 Stafe Street * Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17101 * (717) 234-4901 * (717) 214-5214
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BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared

,m";(or introduced to me by

_dsphos M Brom e

), to be the person whose name is subscribed to the

foregoing instrument, and acknowledged so he/she executed the same for the

purposes and consideration therein expressed and SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO ME

this the | JAR day of Q&*&%\ a.p. 20 JO .

Notary Signature C

Printed name of Notary Rq.y C. A“Q\\
[}

My commission expires

NOTARY STAMP
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October 11, 2000
Larry Noble, Esquire

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C 20463

Re: Violation of the Code of Federal Regulations,
Robert Casey Jr for Auditor General Committee

Dear Mr. Noble:

Pursuant to provisions of the Code of Federal Regulations, the Katie True for
Auditor General Committee is filing this complaint with your office. It regards the
campaign finance activities of the Robert Casey Jr. for Auditor General Committee,
registered with the Pennsylvania State Bureau of Elections. (Registration number
9500053.) The Katie True for Auditor General Committee respectfully requests an
immediate mnvestigation by the Federal Election Commission.

An examination of campaign finance reports indicates the Robert Casey Jr. for
Auditor General Committee contributed $1,000 to the Citizens for Ron Khnk
Pennsylvania Senate primary campaign on March 23, and $1,000 to Klink’s general
election campaign on May 3. Casey’s campaign contributed an additional $1,000 to the
Ed O’Brien for Congress Committee on June 15. (PA 10" District)

The aggregate sum of these contributions exceeds the annual amount allowable as
prescribed in section 110.1 {a)(b) of the Code of Federal Regulations. Further, the Casey
Committee failed to file a Statement of Organization in accordance with 11 CFR 102 2
within ten days of the federal expenditures pursuant to 11 CFR 101.1. Failure to file
such statement is a clear violation of section 102.1 (d) of the Code of Federal
Regulations. -

On behalf of the Katie True for Auditor General Commiittee, I urge the
Commission to act expeditiously and imposc the appropriate penalties.

Regpectfally,
ephen Brame, m%ger

Katie True for Auditor General Committee

Cc: Richard Filling, PA Burzau of Elections

112 Stote Street * Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17101 * (717) 234-4901 * (717) 214-5214

Paid for by The Katie True Far Auditar General Committes
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Larny Noble, fisy
General Counsel
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gron of the Code of Federal Regulavons,

Ruobert Casey Jr tor Auduer General Commitiee

Dear Mo Noble
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Pursuant t.!o provistons of the Code of Federal Regulanons, the Katie True for

Audior General

‘ommiittee s filing this complait with your otfice 1t regards the

campaign financy actinaties of the Robert Casey Ir for Auditor General Comnuttee,
registered with llJc Pennsvlivama State Bureau of Elections (Registranon number
9500053 ) The Katie True for Auditor General Committee respectfully requests an
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pation of campaign finance reports indicates the Robert Casey Jr for
Commuttee contributed $1,000 to the Cinzens for Ron Khink

aie primary campaigh on ! March 23, and $1,000 to Klink’s general
hon May 3. Casey's campaign contnibuted an additional $1.000 o the
ongress ¢ ommnttu. on June 15 (PA 10" District)

gate sum of these contnibutions exceeds the annual amount of federal
\\al)lc by a state commuttee as prescribed im the Code of Jederal

Casey Commattee fmled o file a Statement of Organization in

I CER 102 2 wathin ten days of the federal expenditures pursuant to
ure 1o file such statement 1s a clear violation of section 102 1 d) of the
Regulations

On hchaif'oﬁhc Katie Yrue for Auditor General Commuttee. 1 urge the

Camanssion to ::I'cl evpedittoush and impaose the appeiopnate penalties

Cen e

Respecpfully

Steghen Brame, é%umpmgn Manager

Katie Frue for Aaditor General Committee




BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared

J’Qﬁil@v IYHEWW ,(or introduced to me by
SNe—.

), to be the person whose name is subscribed to the

foregoing instrument, and acknowledged so he/she executed the same for the

purposes and consideration therein expressed and SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO ME

this the \'l)bﬂ, day of OJ:‘«QP% A. D. 20 OO .

Notary Signature C

Printed name of Notary R(L\, C. A“Q\\
4

My commission expires

i

SRy Commied

NOTARY STAMP




Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Y PAGE 1 OF #S

1
£ C/@hpAIGN FINANCE REPORE e
INOTE: This report must be clear and legible. it may be typed or printed in blue or black ink.)
i e Y 1. 2.
Fiter identification b i rtd B & CANDIDATE COMMITTEE |y | LOBBYIST|
Neme of Fil+ )
95C0(S53 CPC
‘Bsommadar CASEY, ROBERT, JR.FOR AUDITOR 2
C/0 TREAS: THOMAS OSTROWSKI E‘"}
o 436 LACKAWANNA AVE. STE 300 Ste Zw Code
. SCRANTON, PA 18503-0000 -
TYP 67TH TUESDAY 1. 2ND FRIDAY 2 30 DAY 3. AMENDMENT .
REP%%: PRE-PRIMARY PRE-PRIMARY POST PRIMARY X | seroRn? YES W ox
©TH TUESDAY | 4 2ND FRIDAY S. 30 DAY 5. TERMINATION
tace X to PRE-ELECTION PRE-ELECTION **“POST ELECTION REPORT? Yes NO ¥
e right of ANNUAL 7. YEAR FLING METHOD .
report typel REPORT { ) CHECK ONE PAPER X ISKETTE
\ B Nama of Office Sougnt by Candidste. DA 0O O District | Office arty County
W . Number Code Code Code
Auditor General wo. | oarl vear
N Aup | DEM | 35
Y 11§ 071 2000 -
| {SEE INSTRUCTIONS FOR CODES)
| mp. § oAY]  vEAR Mo, I bavf  vear FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
- §Summary of Receipts === = PV BV
. . #and Expenditures from: b 03§ 21} 2000 To | 04) 24} 2000

i

A. Amount Brought Forward From Last Report $ 676,103.28

B. Total Monetary Contributions and Receipts (From Schedule 1] $  126.400.55

C. Totwal Funds Avalable (Sum of Lines A and B) $ 802,503.83

D. Total Expenditures (From Schedule Iil) $ 75,409.89 i

E Ending Cash Balance {Subtract Line D from Line C) $  727,093.94 -'
F. Value of In—Kind Contributions Recewved (From Schedule I} | § 2,335.00

G. Unpad Debts and Obligations {From Schedule V) s -0- )

“ AFFIDAVIT. SECTIO

! swesr for sffirm) that this report, ncluding the stteched schedules, on papar or computer diskette, sre to the best of my knowiedge and belief true,

; eou?ﬂ snd complete. ’——_—’—‘/

H Sworn 10 and subscerded before me this

JS?‘ day of "nq\d 20C O

{ i gretura of Person Submitting~Ragart )
-{}.cqi//z ’IL'“PL—« Thomas j‘r'strowekx, CPA
gnature NOTARIAL SEAL Printed Name
My commission expires SCOTT R._THORPE Notary Bublis | (570) 346-8425
Scrddoh, LackowehBa County Arem Code Daytime Telephone Numbec

SPART Il ~ ) this is a repont of a Candidate’s Authorized Uommities, cancidate shall sign here. -
2 | swesr {or sitirm) that to the best of my k ledge ond belief this political committee has nat violated sny provisions of the Act of June 3, 1337

P.L. 1335, No. 320) s amended.
2000 ﬂ ﬁ{ 1-1,12‘ @ M

Sworn to and subscribed before ma this

; oA Signature of Cancidate
id Robert P. Casey, Jr.
: - ..,p ‘ Arrish _, ‘ Dauphm mumy Printed Nome
B My commissisn expires _Mm E& _A_gl 15! 2002 - (717) 787-2543 ]
- ! ! ‘ 7 _Area Code Deytime Talsphone Number '

Department of State ® Bureau of Commissions, Elections snd Legislation
303 North Office Building @ Harrisburg, PA 17120-0028 & (717) 787-5280

DSEB-502 (7-99!

- lf ﬁus is ] COmmitteereport. n-easuver stgn here. If this is a Candidate report, candidate sign hera. L




@ SCHEDULE tH Q

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES

[N of Filing Committee or “Candidate
' CASEY FOR AUDITOR GENERAL COMMITTEF

FReparting Period
From03/21/00

375 Wnom Paid

R atoiling Address

Deacription of Expanditure
P.0. Box 15491

Contxibution

[ Zip Code Plus 4
15237 -

Dascription of Expenditure
Contribution

Zip Coda Plus &
Ph;ladelphia 19130 .

B R T Y T (ST
b lfeter D. Hart 03 27 2000 § 260-0 “ .i

Mailing Address Duscription of Expenditure

1 1724 Connecticut Avenue NW Consultant
ity Stae Zip Cods Glus &

% Washington DC| 20009 —

N I T AT ST B SIA — PO

“*To Whom Pard

tic 03 30 2000 1,750.00
~plailing Address Description of Expenditure ; ) ;
= p.0o Rax 28000 Telephone (Deposn)

Ty State | Zip Code (Plvs &
Lehigh Valley PA| 18002 _
Yo Whom Faid o mm— ount
CLD 30 2000 § 9 35.27
Masling Address Descmman of Exgendituwe )
__P,.0. Box 1000 _ _ Telephone
'ty State Zip Code Plus &)
Dallas PA 18690
fo Whom Paid » - } M' n ;«r.\:“ :_-. r

Travel World
i';i-ll_—l;r Addresa

03

Description of Expenditure
10 Green Ridpe Street Travel
oty State z-f Coda_Pius &
Scranton PA 8508 _
o ¥ihem Paid N e e  Amount
Sprint 0 2000 % 637.89
lailing Address Description of Expendinge o
P.0. Box 330503 o Telephone
37 State Zip Code (Plus &)
Atlanta , GA] 30353-
> Whom Paid j — ' RO L DAY/, X o 2 2 e — .
Vanessa DeSalvo [ 0 DO0 186.90
ailing Addrass AT RGENX

Description of Expenditura
Reiwbursement of Expenses

1409 North Front Street
2

[Stme | Zip Code Flus @

Harrisburg - pA] 17102~
PAGE TOTAL
tter Grand Total of Expenditures on Page 1. Report Cover Page, item D. 13 44,945.56

-€p2 7-9%)
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Commonwealth of Pennsylvania =
U ®.vraicn Finance Rerdlr ¢ ‘°‘

NOTE: Thls report must be clear and Iegmle it rnzv be tvped or pnnted in blue or black :nk.)

[ Fiter identiticati Report . ‘ 3
Nlu::ln:n itication b 9500053 Fited By: b CANDIOATE comares | X q.oaawsr
. Name of Filing Committec. Candidste or LObbyist >
Casey for Auditor {eneral Committee /0 \
Streﬂ Address &
¢ /o Thomas J. Ostrowski, CPA, 434 Lackawanna Avenue, Suite 300
‘ City e e State. 2wp Cedf.
' Scranton SPECIAL PA 18503 -
I mmlmvf’?-’m‘_;v O e R S .
TYP 3 STH TURSDAY . ) - . ENDM
REP%F?I': PRE-PRIMARY ROBARREAIK X § posy rrimany REPONT? ves %o | X
‘@7TK TUEspAY | ¢ 2ZHD FRIDAY 5. 30 DAY | 5. TERMINATION %
place X to PRE-ELEGTION PRE-ELECTION POST ELECTION REPCRT? Yes No
the right of {. amnuaz 2. By, YEAR ‘FILING METHOD .
| report typed | “mepoRrt - > JUT cumek one PAPER X [DISKETTE
'iume of Office Soughi by Csndidete R SN d e N SUdoadloI\Wl District | Oftice | Party | County
. T heDlitab IR Numbec | Code Code | Code
Auditor Geuneral wmo. § oaY] vEag
™ AUD DEM § 35
11 07 2000 | ISEE INSTRUCTIONS FOR CODES;

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Summary of Receipts p
¥ and Expenditures from:

¥ A Amount Brought Forward From Last Report 727,093.94

B. Totad Monetry Contributions and Receipts (From Schedule 1) 111,420.32

BC. Toul Funds Avatable (Sum of Lincs A and B)

838,514.26
£D. Total Expenditures (From Schedule 1) 64,965.51

B Ending Cash Batance (Subtract Line O from Line C) 773,548.75

t 7. Value of n-Kind Contributions Received From Schedule w T 1,161.23

H G Unpaid Debts and Obligations (From Schedule V) -0~
QA ()

PART | ~ i this is 2 Commiliee report, treasurer sign here. . if this is 3 Candidate report, candidate sign heve.

§ sweer {or sttirml that this veport, ncluding the attached scheduies, on poper or computer diskette, are to the best of my knowledge and belief true
corrset angd complete.

Sworn (0 and subscribed before e this

8’-}1-. day of 1\_‘ ol 2000
///- ,ﬂ[ / 7/ Te of Person Submitling Repart
iy gl

. Thomas M. Ostrowski, CPA
| Printed Neme
My ccmmicsion axpires NOTARIAL SEAL 570} 346-8425
0. A 3

Area Code Daytsme Telephons Number

PART It — ¥ this is a r Htes, candidate shalt sign here., -~ - I

| awear {or gtfirrd that to the best of my knowladge and belief this political commitiee has not violated any pravisions of the Act of June 3, 1937
PL. 1333, No. 320) es amended,

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

?4" doyof  Slma 20C < A?Z /J‘f-/‘j O;.. ‘(,A‘JJH 3.\
lﬂ—c'{}j /Z. '}l% Robert P. Casey,.;r.

] NOTARIAL SEAL Prnted Nams
My commission axpues __ | N"‘ﬂ[ publle 570 787-2543
MC. 10,0 wanns County Area Code

Dsytime YTalephone Number
My Commistion Expites i

Oepartment of Stale ® Bureau of Commissions, Elsctions and Legislation
303 North Office Building ® Harrisburg, PA 17320-0028 & (717) 787~528B0
DSEB-502 {7-99)




J]
/ !Name of Filing Cammittee or Candhcate

LT

s

i #

SCHEDULE IH
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITU

R

PACE

CASEY FOR AUDITOR GENERAL COMMITTEE

R Yo Whom Pamd

# AVI Food Systems

[ epa Period

From _ 04/25/00 Yo

05 03 200088

j Meosiing Address ¢ /o Goodwill Industries

Oeseriptian of Expenditre
Event Expense

i 2600 E, Carson Street

g City [ Stacn | Zip Code Pius 4 ¥
8 Pittsburgh PA | 15203 ~— .
OB Cheryl Yasavage 0 0 000 m
§ Mailing Adtrass /0 Goodwill lncustries Description of Expanditgre A
# 2600 E. Carson Street ] Event Expense - Gratuity
g ey State ] Zip Cods Plus &
g Pittsburgh PA | 15203 -
R Yo Whom Pawd p .‘.m A0 :
Cirizens for Klink - 0Ol « - 1.000.00 |
= §Mmbng Address Duscription of Expenditura e ‘
R P.0. Box 15491 Contribution
f§ Cory Staze Zip Code (Plus &)
Pittsburgh PA | 19110 - :
~§ Te amnd per e .\:‘_:Mn:‘m‘ ; — ’ .
| Brehon Lav Soctety e e v CT
f Mailing Address C /o 1lhomas tiunt Desiotion of Expenditre it . .
1135 Land Title Building Advertisement
fery State | Zip Code (Plus 4
¥, ladelphia PA | 19110 -

[T Wiom Pad e M [ YDAY Y L YEAR B AMOUIE
Summit Chapter PA Sports Hall of Fame 05 U9 | Z000% g 100.00

[ ailing Address ¢ /o Lou Cappiella Description of Expendinre

“ 8901 Ridge Avenue _ . Countribution

R City State Zip Coda (Plus &)
Philadelphia PA 19128 - 2028 .

:’ o Pni o o n ] r— ‘, m __}_-m AICUNt . —
Friends of Jim Wansacz 0 0 OUUE < 1,000.00

I Mailing Address Description of Expenditare
1184 A Heart Lake Road Contribution

Caty State Zip Cads (Plus &
Jeimyn PA | 18433 -

H To Whom Paig T-"IO. - DAY YEAR .H AMO ;
C\fnningham Harris and Associates 05 15 2000 W

[ Maiting Addreas Dascription ot Expenditure ]

f 201 Grand Street Consulting Fee

Sty State "Zip Code Plus 4 '-—1
Ripley Wwv 25271 -

To Whom Paid - lTﬁo: —m‘a’(‘.\ﬂ unt

[ Vanessa DeSalvo as 15 2000

Mailing Aodress Dexeripuicn of Expenditura

B 1409 North Fronr Street Wages

g City Stee |  Zip Code (Plus 4

¥ Harrisburg PA | 17103 -

Enter Grand Total of Expenditures on Page 1, Report Cover Page, Itern D.

DSFR-8n9 7-9%

PAGE TOTAL
s 11,290.64




C ith of P lvani
ommonwaeal ennsylvania PACE 1 OF 5(&

e CABpAIGN FINANCE REPOR® —TovnFAGE

{NOTE: This ropon must be cleaf and leglbie. it may be typed or prmted in blue or black mk)

*FFiter identif.cati | Report P N 2N D
| Number, o > 9500053 Filed By: CANDIDATE COMMITTEE | x | LOBBYIST
e 9500053 |
<= CASEY,ROBERT,Ji FOR AUDIT GEN WLNER
» €C/C TREA: THOMAS GSTROWSKI -; :
CIIY‘ 434 LACKA“ANN.A AVE ST¢E 300 ot \\,u\ o cv-v 3
‘ ¢TH TUESDAY | *- D FRIDAY | 20 DAY SPECIAY S | AMEDMENT | o |
TRE;%RO'IF PRE-PAIMARY PRE-PRIMARY POST RRINARY X ! rerorme VES NO } X
oTH Tuespay |4 2ND FRIDAY 5. 30 DAY &. TERMINATION
(place X to PRE-ELECTION PRE-ELECTION -POST ELECTION REPORT? YES No | X
the right of ANN 7. b YEAR . . .
report typel | AEDOI : P ECK OnE PAPER x |osxeTrE
i Name of 05|cesouht byd:dt R — y o ; DATE{OF ELECTION District
; ey ; ’ =3 Number
f Auditor General

. R MO0, | DAY YEAR MO. | DAY YEAR
- §Summesry of Receipts e Toe t onnn ] Y
.‘Jend Expenditures from: b 06 { 06 § 2000 To 06 § 30 § 2000

' A. Amount Brought Forward From Last Report $ 773,548.75
- #8. Tota' Monetary Contributions and Receipts (From Schedule D[S 187,673.4%6
$

_RC. Total Funds Available {Sum of Lines A and B) 961,222.21
- BD. Total Expenditures (From Schedulo iil} $ 60,243.82 T _‘. .
- B Endmg Cash Balance (Subtract Lme D from Lme C) $ 900 978,39 : - . .:.. )
Rr. Value of ln-Kmd Contnbuuons Reeewed (From Schedule ll) 502. 39 [ T
‘ G. Uhpaid Debts m-d Obligations (From Scheduie V) $ —0— 2 ‘

el FEIDAVIT: SECTION sl
' PAR‘I' I - i this rs F (:umuuttec raporL trnsurer 533'1 “hore. i this is 3 Cantrdate repm und:date sngn here.

¥ | swear for effizin] that this ceport, including the stached schedufes, on puper or computer diskette, are to the test of my knowiedge snd behef trye,
gorrect snd compiate.

B Sworn vo snd subscrided before me this ———

[H#:_ day of :qu. L\,g 20( gg )
f; nat¥a of P-rs&&%@li,t_tvuﬁjepon
: Thomas/f . Ostrowski, CP/

~ Signsture NOTARIAL SEAL Vv Frinted Name
My Sommission expires ___SCOTT R THORPE, Notery Public 570 346-8425
M0, sa”"_":bx"t.""‘"' Yrounly Aree Code Daytime Telephone Number

0 2004

APART I ~ it this is & roport of a Candidate’s Authorized Committes, candidata shall sign hers.
gl | swesr {or affiren) that to the best of my knowledge snd balief this political committea has not vioisted any provisions of the Act of June 3, 1937
B P.L. 1333, No. 320} as amended.

Sworn te and sudscribed before me this

Nt | el f Loy
/V @Jﬂ, [ﬂwﬁ_ ~ Robert P. (:z:; ° “3::nu-¢,,e

Printed Name
My commiasion expires ] HOTARIAL SEAL ) 717 787-2543
Mb. nddd: Y.la "E ﬂi "'1' '"H“'- ‘ __Area Code Daytime Telephona Number
My Commmnou l’apcnl MAR. 20, 2004
Lepartment o ate ¥ Bureau O bmmissions, Elections and Legislation

303 North Otfice Buitlding ® HMarrisburg, PA  17120-0029 ® (717) 787-5280
D3ER-502 (7-99)



SCHEDULE It

STARMENT OF EXPENDITURERS

pace_ 54 or_53

{ame of Filing Committee or Candidate
Casey for Auditor General Committee

Reperting Period
From _06/06/2000__To __16/30/2000

To Whom Paid )

To Whom Paia MOJ] DAY] YEAR ] Amount

Matthew Casey a1 071 2000 $2,600.00
Mailing Address Purpose Consulting Fee

2002 North Washington Ave

City 2ip Code (Plus 4) Expenditure Code”

Dunmore

18509—

Robert P Casey Jr 061 151 2000 f $751.52
Mailing Address Purpose Reimb of Exg
% §Room 229 Finance Building
‘f‘s Caty | State Zip Code (Plus 4) Expenditure Code”
£ IHarrisburg PA 17120— 920
[,
To Whom Paid MO.} DAY{ YEAHR § Amount
. Vanessa DeSalvo o061 071 2000 $1,682.17
= Mailing Address Purpose Wages
' 27 North Frout Street, Suite 300
= fCay “Zip Code (Plus ) Expendilure Coda’
Harrishurg

e
N .

7o whom Paid

Viinessa DeSalvo 061 071 2000 $678.73

17192~

L Mailing Address Purposa Keimb of Exp
_ " 127 North Front Street, Suite 300
. City State | 2Zip Code {Plus 4) Expenditure Code”
Harrisburg PA 17162~ 020
To Whom Pad MO[ DAYl YEAR f§Amount ' ‘
Westmorelznd Dem, 061 15 2000 $300.00
Mailing Address Purpose Contribution
14 East Otterman
| City Stale Zip Code (Plus 4) Expendifure Code*

Greensburg PA

To m ald '

15601—

020
DAY[ YEAR fAmount |

MO.

Fd O'Brien for Congress %61 151 2000 § $1,000.00
Mailing Address Purpose Contnibutien

P.0. Box 447

City Siate | 2Zip Code (Plus 4) Expenditure Coda*

) Bethesda PA 18018 — 020

To Whom Paid MO DAY] YEAR § Amount

IFR Furniture Rentals 061 671 2000 § $210.31
Maiting Address Purpose Fumiiure Rental

3539 Walnut Street

City State Zip Code (Plus 4) Expenditure Code®

Harrisburg PA 17109~ 020

To Whom Paid MO.J DAY] YEAR § Amount

Independence Harrisburg 961 071 2000 $320.31
Mailing Address Purpose Telephone Expense

6330 Flank Drive

City Slate Zip Code (Plus 4) Expenditure Code*

Harrisburg PA 17112~ 020

PAGE TOTAL

Enter Grand Total of Expenditures on Page 1, Repor! Cover Page, iternu D. $7,643.04

* REFER TO INSTRUCTIONS FOR EXPENDITURE CODE NUMBERS
DSEB-502 (1-98)
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Revised as of January 1, 2000
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W' Election COmmiss.

peld DY the candidate's party in {hal

st(ge Runoff election. Runoff elects
the election which meets either
the following conditions:
The election held after a primary
election, and prescribed by applicable
gtate law as the means for deciding
which candidate(s) should be certifled
as & pominee for the Federal office
songht, is a runoff election.

(2) The election held after a general
election and prescribed by s.pplic_:a.ble
State law as the means for deciding
which candidate should be certified as
an officeholder elect, is a runoff elec-
tion.

(e) Caucus or Convention. A caucus or

convention of a political party is an
election if the caucus or couvention
bhas the authority to select a nominee
for federal office on behalf of that
party.
(O Special election. Special election
means an election which is held to fili
a vacancy in a Federal office. A special
election may bte a primary, general, or
runoff election, as defined at 11 CFR
100.2 <b), (¢) and (d).

§100.3 Candidate (2 U.S.C, 431(2).

(a) Definition. Candidate means an in-
dividual who seeks nomination for
election, or elecvion, to federal office.
An individual becomes a candidate for
Federzl office whenever any of the fol-
lowing events occur:

(1) The individual has received con-
tributions aggregating in excess of
35,000 or made exzpenditures aggre-
gating in excess of $5,000.

{2) The individual has giver his or
bher consent to another person to re-
ceive contributions or make expendi-
tures on behalf of that individual and
such person has received contributions
aggregating in excess of $5,000 or made
expenditures aggregating in excess pf
$5.000.

(3) After written notification by the
Commission that any other person has
received contributions aggregating in
excess of $5,000 or made expenditures
aggregating in excess of $5,000 on the
individual's behalf, the individual fails
to disavow such activity by letter to
the Commission within 30 days of re-
Ceipt of the notification.
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{4) The aggregate of contributions re-
ceived under 11 CFR 100.3(a) (1), (2), and
(3), in any combination thereof. ex-
ceeds $5,000, or the aggregate of ex-
penditures made under 11 CFR 100.3(2
(1), (2), and (3), in any combinatiorn
thereof, exceeds $5,000.

(b) Election cycle. For purposes of d=-
termining whether an individual 15 a
candidate under this section, contribu-
tions or expenditures shall be aggre-
gated on an election cycle basis. Ar
election cycle shall begin on the firs:
day following the date of the previous
general election for the office or sea’
which the candidate seeks, unless con-
tributions or expenditures are des-
ignated for another election ¢ycle. For
an individual who receives contribu-
tions or makes expenditures designated
for another election cycle, the election
cycle shall begin at the time such indi-
vidual, or any other person acting on
the individual’s btehalf, first receives
contributions or makes expenditures in
connection with the designated elec-
tion. The election cycle shall end on
the date oo which the general election
for the office or seat that the ind:-
vidual seeks is held.

§1004 Federal office (2 U.S.C. 431(3)).

Federal office means the office of
President or Vice President of the
United States, Senator or Representa-
tive in. or Delegate or Resident Com-
migsioner to, the Congress of the
United States.

§100.5 Political committee (2 U.S.C.
431 (4), {5), (6)).

Political committee means any group
meeting one of the following condi-
tions:

{a) Except as provided in 11 CFR 100.5
(bY. (¢) and (d), any committee, club,
assoclation, or other group of persons
which receives contmbutions aggre-
gating 1n excess of $1,000 or which
makes expenditures aggregating in ex-
cess of $1,000 during a calendar year is
a political committee,

(b) Any separate segregated fund es-
tablished under 2 U.S.C. 441b(b)(2)(C) is
a political committee.

(c) Any local committee of a political
party is a political committee if: it re-
ceives contributions aggregating in ex-
cess of $5,000 during a calendar year; it
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makes payments exempted irom the
definition of contribution, under 11
CFR 100.7(b) (9), (15) and (17), and ex-
penditure, uander 11 CFR 100.8¢b) (10),
(16) and (18), which payments aggregate
in excess of $5,000 during a calendar
year; or it makes contributions aggre-
gatiug in excess of $1,000 or makes ex-
penditures aggregating in excess of
$1,000 during a calendar year.

{(d) An individual's principal cam-
paign committee or authorized com-
rmittee(s) becomes a political com-
mittee(s) when that individual becomes
a candidate pursuant to 11 CFR 100.3.

(e) The following are examples of po-
lisical committees:

(1) Principal campaign committee. Prin-
cipal campaign committee means a polit-
ical committee desigpated and anthor-
ized by a candidate pursuant to 11 CFR
101.1 and 102.1.

(2) Single candidate committee, Single
candidate committee means a political
committee other than a principal cam-
paign committee which makes or re-
ceives contribvtions or makes expendi-
tares on behalf of oniy one candidate.

{3) Multi-candidale committer. Multi-
candidate commiltee means a political
committee whick (i) has been reg-
istered with the Commission or Sec-
retary of the Senate for at least 6
months; (11) has receiwved contributions
for Federal elections from more than 50
persons; and (iii) (except for any State
political party organization) has made
contributions to 5 or more Federal can-
didates.

{4) Party commitiee. Parly committee
means a political committee which
represents a political party and is part
of the official party structure at the
national, State, or local level.

(5) Delegate committee. A delegate
committee is a group of persons that
receives contributions or makes ex-
penditures for the sole purpose of influ-
encing the selection of one or more del-
egates to a“national nominating con-
vention. The term delegate committee in-
cludes a group of delegates, a group of
individuals seeking selection as dsle-
gates and a group of individnals sup-
porting delegates. A delegate com-
mittee that qualifies as a political
committee under 11 CFR 100.5 must
register with the Commission pursuant
to 11 CFR part 102 and report its re-

cdts and disbursements in accordance
with 11 CFR part 104. (See definition of
delegate at, 11 CFR 110.14(b){1).) _

(D) A political committee 1s either ar, |
authorized cornmittee or an unauthor. '
ized committee. |

(1) Authorized commitiee. An author. |
ized committee means the principal cam- \
paign committee or any other political |
committee authorized by a candidate
under 11 CFR 102.13 to receive contribu. '
tions or make expenditures on behalf of
such candidate, or which has not been
disavowed pursuant to 11 CFR
100 3¢2)(3).

(2) Unauthorized commttlee. An unau-
thonzed commttee is a political com-
mittee which has not been authorized
in writing by a candidate to solicit or
receive contributions or make expendi-
tures on behalf of such candidate. or
which has been disavowed pursuant to
11 CFR 100.3(a)(3).

(g) Affiliated committee. (1) All author-
ized committees of the same candidate
for the same election to Federal office
are affiliated.

(2) All committees (including a sepa-
rate segregated fund, see 11 CFR part
114) established, financed, maintained
or controlled by the same corporation.
laber organization, person, or group of
persons, including any parent, sub-
gidiary, branch, division, department,
or local unit thereof, are affiliated.
Local unit may include, 1n appropriate
cases, a franchisee, licensee, or State
or regional association.

(3) Affiliated committees sharing a
single comntribution limitation under
paragraph (g)(2) of this section include
all of the committees established, fi-
nanced, maintained or controlled by—
I11¢i) A single corporation and/or its
subsidiaries;

(ii) A single national or international
union and/or its local unions or other
subordinate organizations;

(i1i) An organization of national or
international unions and/or all 1its
State and local central bodies;

(iv) A membership organization.
(other than political party committees.
see 11 CFR 110.3(b)) including trade or
professional associations, see 11 CFR
114.8(a), and/or related State and local
entities of that organization or group.
or

I
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FR 100.8(b)(1) or his or her cam-

a2 prior to becoming a candidate

_pe considered contributions or ex-

itures under the Act and shall be

~ted 1n accordance with 11 CFR

" "{n the first report filed by such

' 1date's principal campaign com-

' oe. The individual shall keep

-ds of the name of each contrib-

' " the date of receipt and amount of

| rontributions received (see 11 CFR

' «a)). and all expenditures made

11 CFR 102.9(b)) in connection with

sities conducted under 11 CFR

9 "(b)(1) and 11 CFR 100.8{b)(1) or the

«~ vidual's campaign prior to becom-
- 3 candidate.

R 9995, Mar. 13, 1985)

T 102—REGISTRATION, ORGA-
{IZATION, AND RECORDKEEPING
Y POLITICAL COMMITIEES (2

t.5.C. 433)

Registration of pohitical committees (2
°1.S.C. 433(a)).

Statement of orgamzation: Forms and
-ommittee identification pumber 2
1.8.C 433 (b)), (eh.

! ., Terminatiop of registration (2 U.SC

R <G ENN
1+ Adminpistrative termination (2 U.S.C.

1334} 2)).

5 Orgzanizations financing political ac-
sivity 1n coanection with Federal and
~on-Federal elections. other than
-hrough transfers and jo1nt fundraisers.

. 5 Transfers of funds. collecting agents.

' = Qrganization of peolitical committees
20U S C. 432ia)).
3 Receipt ©f contributions (2 U.S.C.
34300

.+ 3 Accounting for comtributions and ex-

~enditures (2 U S.C. 432c)).

'0 Disbursement by check (2 U.S.C.

432(hX1N.

11 Petty cash funad (2 U.S.C. 432(h)2)).

12 Designation of priacipal campaign

committee (2 U S.C. 432(e) (1) and (3)).

:3 Authorization of political commit-

zees (2 U.S.C. 432(e) (1) and (3)).

' 14 Names of political committees (2
U.S8.C. 432(e) (4) and (5)).

| 15 Commingled funds (2 U.S.C. 432(a)(3)).
16 Notice: Solicitation of contributions

' (2U.S.C. 441d).

17 Joint fundraising by committees

other than separate segregated funds,

. .UTHORITY: 2 U.S.C. 432, 433, 438(a)(8), 441d.

' QURCE: 45 FR 15104, Mar. 7, 1880, unless
erwise noted.

11 C#R Ch. | (1~"-u Edition)

&2.1 Registration of goﬁiﬂcal 0
mittees (2 U.S.C. 433(a))-

(a) Principal campaign <ommittees.
Each principal campaigh <ommittee
shall file a Statement of anization
in accordance with 11 CFR 102.2 no
later than 10 days after Qesignation
pursuant to 11 CFR 101.1. I addition,
each principal campaign <“ommittee
shall file all designations. tatements
and reports which are filed with such
committee at the place of £¥ling speci-
fied at 11 CFR part 105.

(b) Authorized commttees. Each au-
thorized committee(s) sBall file only
one Statement of Organizatipop in ac-
cordance with 11 CFR 102.9 pno later
than 10 days after designatiow pursuant
to 11 CFR 101.1. Suck S‘qtement(g‘.)
shall be filed with the principal cam-
paign committee of the autbhorizing
candidate.

(c) Separate segregated fwnds. Each
separate segregated fund oegtablished
under 2 U.S.C. 441b(b)(2XC) ahall file a
Statement of Organization with tks
Federal Election Commissiun no later
than 10 days after establishinent. Thi:
requirement shkall not apply to a fund
established solely for the purpose of f-
cancing political activity 1a conrec-
tion with State or local elections. Ex-
amples of establishment eévepts after
which 2 fund would be required to reg-
ister include. but are noU linited to: A
vote by the board of directurg or com-
parable governing body of an organiza-
tion to create a Sseparate gegregated
fund to be used wholly or In part for
federal elections; selection of injtial of-
ficers to adminpister such a fund, or
payment of the initial Opnrating ex-
penses of such a fund.

(d) Other political committees. All
other committees shall filp a State-
ment of Organization no later than 10
days after becoming a Political com-
mitteec within the meaning of 11 CFR
100.5. Such statement(s) shall be filed
at the place of filing specified at 11
CFR part 105.

§102.2 Statement of o ization:
Forms and committee ldentification
number (2 U.S.C. 433 (b), (c)).

(a) Forms. (1) The Statemant of Orga-
pization shall be filed in accordance
with 11 CFR part 105 on Fpderal Elec-
tion Commission Form 1, which may bé
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#fobtained from the Fede
Bepmmission, 999 E Street
oF gton, DC 20463. The Sta-
$5pe signed by the treasurer
= clude the following inform.
o< (1) The pame. address,
' -con'u'nitfaee.
-¢ (1i) The name, address,
and type of any connected
.or affiliated committee i:
with 11 CFR 102.2(b);
.. (i) The name, addres
mittee position of the ¢
books and accounts of the «
(iv) The name and ad
"treasurer of the committee
(v) If the committee is z
a candidate, the name, ¢
{including State and Cong:
_trict, when applicable) an¢
ation of the candidate; anc
.o which communication
‘sent:
- (vi) A hstizg of all bar
“posit boxes. or other depo.
_by the committee.
~ {2) Any change or corre
_information presiously f
Statement of Orgznizatior
‘ported no later than 10 da
“the date of the change OF ¢
fling an amsaded Statem
nizaticn or by filing a lette
_chapge.s). The zmendmer
.only the name of such cor
.the change or correction.
(3) A committes shall ce
Lommission that it has s
,critena for becoming a mu
.committee set forth a

(100.5(e)(3) by filing FEC F
‘;tore it makes any contribu-
i dates that exceed $1000 pe
3..

For

' (b) purposes of
[02.22)(1)(i1),

political

% 8a8ll disclose the names
-_?%gqcted organization(s) o:

"

e ommittee(s) in accordar

Wi R 102.2(b) (1) and (2).
i1} Affiliated committee i:
mmittee defined in 11 C
9.3(2) or (b), or 110.14(j) or
1) A principal campaign
quired to disclose the
poaresses of all other auth .
flttees which have been at
-candidate, and all othe
24- committees that ar
the principal camy
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Unregistered Organizations

An organization which does not qualify as a federal
politcal committee but which nevertheless wants to
influence federal eiection activity must comply with
certain lederal rules.

Permissible Funds Only for Federal
Activity

pay for federal election activities. To ensure this, it
must adopt one of the two following approaches:

1. it must be able {o demonstrate through a reason-
able accounting method that it has sufficient funds
permissible under federal law to cover the amount of
the federal disbursement at tha time it is made. This
includes direct monetary contributions to federal
candidates and committees and the federal share of
disbursements for activities, such as voter drives, that
beneht federal candidates.

2. Alternatively, it must make the federal disburse-
ment from a separate account resarved for funds
perrussible under fedesal law. 11 CFR 102.5(b). Sre
“Twa Accounts” above.

The organization must use permissible funds to }

Becoming a Federal Political

Committee
When a political organization® makes federal
contributions or expenditures (or a combination of
both) aggregating over $1,000 pes year, it becomes a
political committee. Within 10 days of exceeding this
threshold, the committee must register with the FEC.”
11 CFR 100.5(a) and 102.1(d).

\

6. The tarm “poklical crganization® means & party, comimiles,
assocsation, fund or other orgamization (whether or not
wncorparaled) organzed and operatad pnmarily for the purpase of
accepting contnbutions or making expenciuras (0 influencs
elections or appointments to public office 26 U.S C §527(e).

! v also tngger lederal regustration
requirernents il # spends over $5,000 per year lor exempt party

aclhvilies or receives over 85,000 per year in conlribuhons to
influence lederal slections

Federal and State
Campaign Finance
Laws

Federal Election Commission
October 1995
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

ERSITIVE

)

MEMORANDUM

T0: The Commission ‘\\
FROM: Office of the Commission Secret{%&?\
DATE: QOctober 24, 2000 ,.j
SUBJECT: MUR 5116 - Complaint

The attached document is being circulated for your information.

Attachment




